WMYE PUBLIC ISSUES April 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010

ISSUE "Safe at Home"	PROGRAM Real Time	DATE 4/4/2010	TIME 8:30 PM	DURATION 30 minutes	DESCRIPTION Teen show discusses the issues of family and family relationships, problems, and conflict resolution
Come & Live, Josh from Showbread	Morning Show	4/6/2010	7:00 AM	60 minutes	Discussed the trend of music artists joining a record label that was non-profit and artists offerring their music and performances for free and relying on donor support.
White Collar Sideshow on addiction	Morning Show	4/8/2010	7:00 AM	2 hours	Discussed issues realted to drug and alcohol addiction, pornography and internet addiction, eating disorders, and ways to seek help
KIXX program	Afternoon Show	4/8/2010	5:00 PM	15 minutes	Discussed afterschool programs issues and an opportunity to attend educational astronomy event.
Cross Training Ministries and White Collar Sideshow in LaBelle	Morning Show	4/9/2010	6:30 AM	2.5 hours	Discussed issues related to drug and alcohol addiction along with prescription drug addiction and options and resources to get help.
"Getting Wasted"	Real Time	4/11/2010	8:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discussed issue of drug and alcohol abuse, partying, intoxication, addiction, and how to overcome such problems.

The Choking Game	Morning Show	4/13/2010	7:00 AM	60 minutes	Discussed the issue of "the choking game" which is a dangerous activity that teens have been practicing where blood supply is cut off to the brain resulting in a "high" but can also have fatal consequences.
"The Dark Side"	Real Time	4/18/2010	8:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discusses issues of cults, the supernatural, and the implications and problems.
Profanity and Cussing Part 1	Morning Show	4/22/2010	7:00 AM	30 minutes	Discussed the issue of profanity and cussing and and how it affects perceptions, relationships, job and work environment, and practical ways to reduce or eliminate profanity and cussing. Interviewed McKay Hatch, President and Founder of the No Cussing Club
Profanity and Cussing Part 2	Morning Show	4/23/2010	7:00 AM	30 minutes	Discussed the issue of profanity and cussing and and how it affects perceptions, relationships, job and work environment, and practical ways to reduce or eliminate profanity and cussing. Interviewed James O'Conner, author of the book "Cuss Control"

"Love Search"	Real Time	4/25/2010	8:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discussed issues of love relationships and choices. Discussion of good and healthy and unhealthy relationships. Provides suggestions and advice on healthy relationships and abstinence.
Profanity and Cussing Part 3 - conclusion	Morning Show	4/26/2010	7:00 AM	30 minutes	Discussed the issue of profanity and cussing and and how it affects perceptions, relationships, job and work environment, and practical ways to reduce or eliminate profanity and cussing. Interviewed George Lockhart, Vision To Hear Ministries, expert on Communication and Youth Culture
"The Mask"	Real Time	5/2/2010	8:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discusses the issue of identity and reputation, being who you say that you are. Discusses issuse of hiding personal struggles without dealing with them.
"Safe at Home"	Real Time	5/9/2010	8:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discusses the issues of family and family relationships, problems, and conflict resolution
Church: What's the point?	Morning Show	5/13/2010	7:00 AM	60 minutes	Discussed the issue of dropping church attendance rates and participation by those under 18 and younger. Discussed the benefits of belonging to a church and attending on a weekly basis.

"Starved"	Real Time	5/16/2010	8:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discusses issues eating disorders such as anorexia and bulimia, self-image, and how to get help if struggling with eating disorders
Post-High School Choices (live at Florida International University)	Morning Show	5/27/2010	7:00 AM	3 hours	Discussed options after high school, how and when to apply to college, admissions requirements.
"Kissing the Mirror"	Real Time	5/30/2010	8:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discusses the issue of selfishness, self-centeredness. Discusses the implications and effects of selfishness on the individual and others. Discusses ways to become less selfish.
Vandalism	Morning Show	6/3/2010	7:00 AM	60 minutes	Discussed the issue of vandalism including graffiti and arson. Why young adults do it. How vandalism can be reduced. Discussed the recent arson of a local church and how people can help.
"No Garbage In My Room"	Real Time	6/6/2010	8:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discusses the issue of self-worth, lonliness, self-image. Discusses factors that affect self-worth and the implications of having a low self-worth. Discusses solutions for those struggling with low self-worth.

"The Grudge"	Real Time	6/13/2010	9:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discusses the issue of self-worth, lonliness, self-image. Discusses factors that affect self-worth and the implications of having a low self-worth. Discusses solutions for those struggling with low self-worth.
"Planet Fake"	Real Time	6/20/2010	8:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discusses the issues of hypocracy, judging others, and living with personal integrity.
"Starved"	Real Time	6/27/2010	8:30 PM	30 minutes	Teen show discusses issues eating disorders such as anorexia and bulimia, self-image, and how to get help if struggling with eating disorders